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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
 

The Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Farm Project  
Written Response to Examining Authority’s First Round of Written Questions (ExQ1) for 

Deadline 2 
 

We refer to the above application for Development Consent and the Examining Authority’s First 
Round of Written Questions issued on 6 November 2024. 
 
Question:- Q1 SN 1.3 
 
NRA methodology  
 
Do you find the methodology used to assess the Proposed Development’s shipping and 
navigational risks in the submitted NRA (Chapter 3 in [APP-171]) satisfactory? If not, what 
specific concerns do you have, and how might these be addressed?  
 
Trinity House Response:- 
 
We confirm we are content that the methodology used to access the Proposed Development’s 
shipping and navigational risks in the submitted NRA is satisfactory.  
 
 
Question:- Q1 SN 1.4 
  
NRA data sources  
 
Are you satisfied that the NRA has utilized the appropriate data sources (Chapter 5 in [APP-
171])? If not, what additional data do you believe should be considered to accurately assess the 
navigational and shipping risks associated with the Proposed Development?  
 
 
Trinity House Response:- 
 
We are content that the sources of data utilized within the NRA are suitable for Trinity House’s 
requirements.  
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Question: Q1 SN 1.5 
 
Statement of Common Ground (SoCG)  
 
Draft SoCG with MCA [REP1-030].  
To the Applicant: Please provide an update on progress on discussions for Ref MCA7 to 
Ref MCA13 as mentioned in Table 4?  
 
To the MCA and Trinity House: Do you concur that all areas of agreement or areas under 
discussions have been covered in their respective draft SoCGs with the Applicant [REP1-
030] and [REP1-037]?  
 
Trinity House Response 
 
Trinity House concurs that all areas of agreement, or areas under discussion, have been 
covered in its draft SoCG with the Applicant. 
 
We trust that this response is helpful and would ask that all correspondence regarding this 
matter is addressed to myself at russell.dunham@trinityhouse.co.uk and to Mr Steve Vanstone 
at navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk  
 
 
Yours faithfully,   

Russell Dunham ACII 
Legal Advisor 
Email:  
 
  

mailto:navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk



